From: Angel (RLS and Associates, Inc.), Kimberly P

To: Angel (RLS and Associates, Inc.), Kimberly P

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division; kai monast; Scott, Jeremy; JFREEDM; Peele, Catherine D; David Rhew
(director@nctransit.org); Macam, Elizabeth P

Subject: NCDOT-IMD Strategic Training Program - JANUARY TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES!

Date: Friday, January 3, 2025 10:18:55 AM

HAPPY NEW YEAR!

The NCDOT-IMD Strategic Training Program is offering the
following training opportunities this month (links below). For more information about
each webinar, click on the link below or go to the NCDOT-IMD Communications Hub

Calendar at https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Transit/Pages/Transit-
Communication-Hub.aspx and click on the link on the date of the event.

Registration is required for each person attending training and each person should
have a unique email address (Do Not Use Same Email for All Registrants). If you
intend to participate in more than one of the trainings, you must register for each
class separately. After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing
information about joining the webinar.

Diversity and Sensitivity in Transit - 01-16-25

Policy & Procedure Development - Why Do We Need Policies & Procedures? - 01-23-
25

Compliance Review Preparedness Webinar 01-29-25

If you have questions about these or any other training opportunities, please contact
me.

Training Coordinator
Contractor for NCDOT-Integrated Mobility Division
828-200-4952 (phone/text)

ext-kpangel(@ncdot.gov

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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